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Exhibit 2 to Complaint
From: bfsmith@blm.gov on behalf of EOIA. BLM_ES
To: Jamsa, Siobhan M.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIA BLM-2020-00068 TMM Correspondence and Documents
Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 11:55:14 AM

Dear Ms. Jamsa;

This is to acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of Information Act request dated September
16, 2019, and received in the BLM Eastern States office on October 3. Your request was
assigned tracking number BLM-2020-00068.

Your requested:

Request 1: Copies of all pending and withdrawn TMM applications listed in Exhibit A
other than MNES 01352 and MNES 01353.

Request 2: Copies of all correspondence and documents related to the pending and
withdrawn TMM applications listed in Exhibit A, other than MNES 01352 and MNES
01353, including but not limited to: (a) correspondence between the BLM and
applicant(s) concerning the status of the applications, (b) environmental assessments,
(c) proposed stipulations, (d) plans of operation, (e) plans of exploration, and (f) plans
of studies.

Personnel familiar with the subject of your request have been consulted and we will be
sending you a more detailed response shortly.

Sincerely,

Brian F. Smith

State Records Administrator
Bureau of Land Management
Eastern States Office

20 M Street S.E., Suite 950
Washington D.C. 20003
Phone: 202-912-7768
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